Randall Middle SchoolPTSA Board Meeting Minutes – March9, 2023 Randall Middle School Cafeteria

In Attendance:

See attached sign-in sheet

Call to Order:

- Christine Dusnik, President, called the meeting to order at 9:54am. Quorum established.
- Asked for motion from the floor to approve the February 14, 2023, board meeting minutes.
 - o A motion to approve the board meeting minutes was made by Shannon Polizzi.

President's Report

- Christine Dusnik
 - Trying to get more newsletter interest so a "Hawk" was hidden in the newsletter, if parents find it and respond by email their students will receive candy.
 - o Presented birthday cookies to this month's board member.
 - Birthday marquee money of \$1,500 will be donated to Everyday Blessing along with the lost and found items. I would like a small group of us to go and present the check with birthday hats and a cake. The date has not been confirmed.

Principal Report

- Ms. Mawhinney
 - Attended the middle school forum with Blaine Bole last month.
 - Trying to be consistent with the dress code and fair about it.
 - Girls' soccer championship is tonight.
 - o There will be no summer school at Randall, we will have "Hawk Camp" but no dates yet.
 - Facilitron is scheduling everything for the county for after school hours. Payment is for paper products, electric, etc that might be used.
 - Sent a parent link, looking for feedback, in my email.
 - Relay for Life is looking for a volunteer to work the cake walk. Looking for that person to get the cakes and be there the day of to work the event. Christine Dusnik volunteered.

VP of Ways and Means

- Bridgette Howell
 - Will get a "Welcome" yard sign for the Ice Cream Social.
 - o Birthday marquee money is still coming in.
 - We will trial run the "sneaker" fundraiser this year. The sneakers need to be at least 4
 inches long and needs to be a pair. The better the pair of shoes the more money we will
 receive.
 - Amazon smiles program is now done. We want to use "Givebacks" next year, the only issue with "Givebacks" is that you can't use Apple Pay with it.
- Kelli Miller and Christina McMillin
 - Sponsorship Fundraisingreceived Code Wiz as a new sponsor.
- Jen Abadi and Sally Acuff were unable to attend.
 - Seasonal grams, nothing to report.

- Shannon Cochran was unable to attend.
 - o Birthday Marquee
- Mindy McCabe
 - O Spirit night, JF Kicks did not go well, and we won't go there again next year.
 - Sunflower Café for lunch and dinner and Coldstone from 12-10p will be our next spirit night on 3/29/23.
 - April spirit night may be at White Oak Cottage.
 - We received \$50 from Art Monkey spirit night.
- Kelli Dowling was unable to attend.
 - Passive Fundraising

VP of Membership

- Karyna Boettger
 - Quarterly treats will be given out today during lunches.
 - Received one new membership yesterday.
- Molly Zurlage and Becky McFadden
 - o Staff Appreciation, conference was Chick-fil-a for the teachers.
 - o Bus drivers were given Dunkin Donut gift cards.
 - o Gum was given to the teachers before leaving for spring break.
- Paula Dawson and Eren Dooley
 - Student Recognition, SOTM, will be held on 3/31.
- Laura Springsteenand Ange Shaw
 - Book Fair is done until next year.
- Millie Shikes was unable to attend.
 - Volunteer

VP of Programs

- Jennifer Keipper
 - o 7th grade Glow Partywas a success.
 - o The theme for the 8th grade dance, to be held 4/28 is "Enchanted Forest".
 - There will be a sign-up genius going out to help after lunches with the set up for the dance.
- Gloria Sanchez was unable to attend.
 - Events
- Kym Taylor and Tracie Van Der Vliet
 - Reflections, there was a county level ceremony held at Ybor Park. Kids were awarded trophies. Waiting to hear the state level results.
- Ashley Madden
 - Cultural Arts, there was (130) submissions. Judges have great feedback and would like to come in and teach the kids how to take a "great" picture and have a specific category next year.
- Jessie Defeo
 - Community Charity Outreach, the suitcase drive and sneaker fundraiser will be held
 3/27-3/31. The suitcases will be donated to the Joshua House. There will be big bins at the bus loop and in the car loop.
- Sabrina Leslie and Renee Grayson were unable to attend.
 - Sabrina is working on writing the awards that are due 3/12/23.

VP of Communications

- Betsy Masseywas unable to attend.
 - o Please like the posts.
- Blanche Kapustin
 - Website had a few take the website course but nobody is interested in being the website chair.
- Steve Bucko was unable to attend.
 - Newsletter, please let him know what you might need in the newsletter, and he will save a space for it.

Secretary

- Tina Wornick
 - Nothing to report.
 - o Student Representative, nothing to report.
- Ann O'Connell
 - o Lost and Found, just took and posted new pictures of items in lost and found.

Treasurer

- Casey Littell
 - o Presented and reviewed thetreasurer report.
 - o In the process of purchasing all mini grant items by the end of the week.
- Shannon Polizzi and Sabrina Leslie
 - o Mini grants

Adjournment

Approved As:

Meeting adjourned at 10:43a.

Next Board Meeting is on April13th, 9:45am in theCafeteria.

Written:	Date:	
Corrected:	Date:	
Papers filed: Sign	-In Sheet and Treasurer R	eport
	cording Secretary	